COIGAA IGR Meeting Minutes 1/23/2022 Zoom Meeting 961 1009 6966

Opened Meeting with Serenity Prayer 5:32 p.m.

Attendance:

Frank W., Helen W., Amy P., Joan C., Gina R., Alice S., Lauren S., Barry J., Julie S., Jason M., Mark L., Becky G., Travis N., Larry K., Jamie S., Walt W., Erin B., Jerry R., Jordon

Quorum? Yes (6)

Open Positions -

Vice Chair: No one stood

Treasurer: Erin B. stood, was voted in 10/10 IGR votes

Potluck/Speaker Meeting Chair: No one stood

Secretary's Report:

Any amendments to the minutes? Moved and seconded to accept the minutes as written, 9/10 IGR votes

Treasurer's Report (budget update): No Treasurer until today. Joan put together a brief report. *IGR Office Financials month ending December 31, 2021*Income

Expenses

<u></u>		<u> </u>	
Books & Literature Coins & Miscellaneous	\$ 2,176.00 \$ 773.00	Books & Literature Coins/Misc.	\$3,065.00 \$ 224.00
Contributions	\$ 2,810.00	Office Expenses	\$ 695.00
Total	\$ 5,759.00	Payroll/Holiday Bonuses Total	\$1,992.00 \$5,976.00
<u>Loss</u>	\$ 217.00		

New Treasurer Erin B. will be added to the COIG Bank Accounts ending in 4023 and 7332

COIG Office Manager Report: See attached

Chair/Vice Report:

Frank – We need groups to continue their support. Frank will act as Liaison to District 5 until we elect a new Vice Chair

Committee Chair Reports:

Newsletter – Alice Potluck – Not filled Schedules – Helen - Goal is to get printed copies of schedules to groups ASAP. The procedure for any change of Meeting schedule is to contact Helen or Jordan (webmaster.) Becky asked if we have enough money to spend on schedules at this time, given the low amount of money in current budget.

Entertainment – Jason (Alt.) –

I am on the Entertainment Committee and Jim isn't able to attend tonight, he asked that I give an update to the group so here it is:

The Entertainment Committee has been meeting regularly, 1-2 times per month. There has been a good turn out of committee members and excitement about planning events.

The bowling night last month was well attended with over 100 people taking part.

The next event will be taking place this coming Saturday 1/29 and will be a bonfire meeting outside where we can enjoy fellowship and S'MORE's. Flyers are available on the COIGAA site and are circulating at some meetings.

We are discussing a possible St. Patrick's day event as well as other events.

Anyone with ideas or an interest in a fun service position is welcome to join us. The next meeting is tomorrow, 7:00 PM upstairs at Market of Choice.

Yours in Loving Service, Jason M. - member of Entertainment Committee

Hotline - Lauren -

Hello my name is Lauren and I am an Alcoholic. I am the Hot Line Chairperson. Our Hotline list is filled up. Our 12 step list is not filled up. Please pass this along to your groups or if you are interested. This is a great way to help another Alcoholic. I will be calling people who are on the 12th step list to see if they want to be on the list.

My contact number is 541.813.9421. Please do not text. My email is laurendianespector@gmail.com
Thank you for letting me be of service.
In Fellowship and Service
Lauren

IGR Reports: Attached Below

Old Business:

Issue of what to post on COIGAA for District and others – We will continue coordinate with District 5 and will continue to post some speaker meeting information. We will post minutes of meetings and financials.

New Business:

For communication with COIG and website postings, please make sure Joan is cc'd on everything!

Hybrid COIG Meetings discussed, decided to wait on any in-person until March 2022, we will reevaluate in February. Barry can host Zoom meetings moving forward if needed.

Joan would like to change Saturday Office hours, no one shows up on Saturdays! Joan is willing to bring any purchases to Bend from Redmond office.

Moved and seconded to change COIG Office hours, voted 9/9 to accept new hours.

New Office hours will be posted on the website.

Meeting Closed at 6:31 with Responsibility Statement Minutes respectfully Submitted by Recording Secretary Amy P.

Office Manager Report: January 23, 2022

IGR Office Financials month ending December 31, 2021

Income		<u>Expenses</u>	
Books & Literature	\$ 2,176.00	Books & Literature	\$3,065.00
Coins & Miscellaneous	\$ 773.00	Coins/Misc.	\$ 224.00
Contributions	\$ 2,810.00	Office Expenses	\$ 695.00
Total	\$ 5,759.00	Payroll/Holiday Bonuses	\$1,992.00
	,	Total	\$5,976.00
Loss	\$ 217.00		- •

Thank you to the groups for your generosity in supporting the Intergroup. Please call Joan at the Intergroup Office with your questions, 541 923 8199.

December was much busier than anticipated. Purchases are made at our window with protective covering. We require all to wear masks. Please call the office if you want us to prepare an order in advance.

Focus this month was providing the information to groups about ongoing elections, crunching the numbers for end of year reports and 2022 Budget. Met with Webmaster, Jordon, who appears to have found an answer to email forwarding. We will watch and see how this is working. We may still change email provider.

We carry a variety of AA books and literature. Regular Aluminum and Bronze coins, and a variety of Specialty Sobriety Coins. Please visit the Website or call the office at 541-923-8199 if you have questions about what we sell at the Intergroup Office. Please call if you would like me to order something specific or prepare an order in advance.

• Intergroup Hours of Operation:

Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Additional hours: Wednesday 2 to 6 pm and

1st and 3rd Saturday of each month 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Joan will bring up closing on Saturdays to the IGRs due to lack of interest. Changed hours will be posted on the Website and will be on the office phone message.

Calls and walk-up requests, at the Intergroup Office, include: Calls for AA information, Office Hours, meeting information, how to find a sponsor, requests for schedules, help with zoom meetings, Spanish speaking meeting info, Spanish speaking AA contact, Spanish & English Books and Literature, 12th step help, speakers for hospitals and institutions, requests for information about books, literature and coins. Calls are managed and directed appropriately. If there is no response from the appropriate channel we improvise. All contacts and follow-up are appreciated.

Because I live in Bend, I am available to bring orders in for customer convenience. There is no way of predicting, at the Intergroup Office, what it will be like on any given day. We are flexible and enjoy being of service.

Respectfully submitted: Joan C., COIG Office Manager

IGR Reports:

Jerry R. – Tuesday Night AA – 7th Tradition going to Intergroup and GSO Jason M. – Redmond ER – My name is Jason and I am representing the Redmond Early Risers meeting at the Zion Lutheran Church. We still have an awesome meeting Monday - Friday from 7am-8am. Our meeting is structured as follows:

Monday - Big Book Study Tuesday - Step Discussion Wednesday - As Bill Sees It Thursday - Daily Reflections Friday - Step Study

Our last business meeting was held January 4th we discussed our 7th tradition contributions and voted to disperse the amount above our prudent reserve by sending 50% to Intergroup and 50% to GSO.

We have a new Grapevine representative who makes announcements regarding the publication and reminds that there is a lending library available at the meeting if someone wants a Grapevine.

Yours in Loving Service, Jason M.

Becky G. – New Horizons – All Zoom meetings, website address: newhorizonsaa.com, Hi my name is Jena and I am New Horizons IGR,

We are currently meeting online four days a week Monday through Thursday at 12pm.

Our upcoming speakers are Bill N from Texas Wednesday, February 2 Wayne H speaking on Tradition two on February 7 and on February 16 is John S speaking on what is a home group. Also I put a link in the chat with our flyers so you can take them back to share at your home group.

In love and Service Jena C NHG/IGR

Gina R. – Step Sisters – Meetings in person

Travis N. – EER – Travis N. IGR- East Side Early Risers meet Mon-Friday 7am upstairs at the church of the Nazarene on 27 th .

Mon- Big Book study, Tuesday step study, Wednesday -As Bill Sees It, Thursday – Daily Reflections,

Friday- 12&12 step study

Meeting in person only with attendance down some last month averaging 10-15 people.

Lauren S. – Sunday Morning Serenity – Hello. My name is Lauren and I am a Alcoholic.

My home group is Sunday Morning Serenity at 10 AM, on Zoom. We are a small group, we are a lively group. There were two newcomers in our group today, both had one day.

We are a welcoming group. If you want to go to a morning meeting on Sunday, please join us.

Have a Healthy, Happy, Sober and Safe Month.

In Fellowship and Service

Lauren

Barry J. – Attitude Adjustment – Hybrid meetings, MWF

Larry K. – Not a Glum Lot – Busy, meetings in-person, meet at Church of Christ Julie S. – WFS – IGR WFS Report

WFS is currently having hybrid meetings every Wednesday, Friday and Sunday at 7:00pm. Wednesday and Sunday are open meetings and Friday is Big Book and Twelve and Twelve meetings.

Our business meeting is held the first Sunday of the month at 530pm. We have two positions to be filled in February.

In person numbers have dropped off this past couple weeks with around 8-10 people in person and 10-15 people attending on zoom.

Thank you

Julie

WFS IGR Chair

Jamie - D5 - Every Sunday except for when Intergroup and District meets, there's a new meeting to

study Traditions and Concepts. The purpose of this meeting is to allow a place for GSRs, IGRs, and others in service, or interested in getting into service to study our literature together and share experiences. This meeting is in person at TEC at 4pm on the 1st, 3rd and 5th Sundays.

District 5 has Two open service positions that need filled.

• D5 Grapevine Chair (Requires a lot of time but super fun)

- D5 Archives Chair (Requires almost no time, and is very important)
- D5 Outreach Chair (Requires attending a lot of meetings)
 Thank you for your continued support and cooperation
 In Love and Service,
 D5 Alt DCM
 Jamie S.

altdcm@district5aa.org, http://district5aa.org